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Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Reclamation Cost Estimate
1 message

Cocina, Brittany A <bcocina@blm.gov> Wed, Mar 13, 2024 at 12:57 PM
To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Cc: Travis Marshall <travis.marshall@state.co.us>

Hi Amy,

In reference to our conversation, all the BLM inputs from the attached document are still relevant except for (g). The
current BLM indirect costs are 20.58%

Thank you,

 

Brittany Cocina

Geologist

 

Colorado River Valley Field Office

Office (970) 876-9053

 

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 2:13 PM
To: Cocina, Brittany A <bcocina@blm.gov>
Cc: Travis Marshall <travis.marshall@state.co.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reclamation Cost Estimate

 

 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use cau�on before clicking on links, opening a�achments, or responding.  

 

Hey Brittany,

 

Attached is my bond calc from 2019. Jessica gave me all of the BLM inputs (pg 31-33). Just wanted to check and see if
these are still accurate or if I need to update it. As previously discussed working on updating for inflation.

 

-- 

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist
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Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

 

 

 

P 303-866-3567 Ext:8183| F 303-832-8106 

101 S. 3rd  St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
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